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From: Hein Swanepoel ,@“ )A
Sent: Wednesday, 19 March 2025 09:24 o ' -
To: Sharen Sadapal

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - BOX065;1742199161222 uP [l'JCE hqcﬂ't‘
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Hein Swanepoel -1 D Ay 1 A

National Logistics Manager F-brdO\,Qf < X
. +27(11) 746 4245 UPl et toth
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&1 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887f07

DISCLAIMER The :nformatton contamed in this commumcahon from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby nolified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is striclly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 10:19

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co:za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - BOX065;1742199161222

B Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - BOX065;1742199161222




Requested by Jenade Madho
<Jenade.Madho®@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: BOX065

Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: - 9 cases Belgravia gin and tonic 440m| #&#ra 7
2 cases Hall and bramley pink tonic 200ml estrouos 2 %

1 cases Hall and bramley Lemonade 200ml| pzzsone 4 % DaxpaEd
1 cases Hall and bramley dry lemon 200m| #oc/uweo ! %

4 cases Hall and bramley Indian tonic 200m| secrove® ¥ %

Arranged with: Nosikelo 0766223282 @ 3¢ /0715
Warehouse to uplift: HN

7 pAnnAGE

Date Created: Monday, March 17, 2025 8:19 AM GMT Y

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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Tour Vat No. : 45201033202

BOXER SUPERSTORESH({PTY) LTD

F O BOX 370
WESTVILLE

3630
083 798 4623

BOXER SUFERLIQUORS - BHAMSHELLA KZN (281)
INTERSECTION OF THE R60 AND D1524

CHIBINI

BHAMSHELA

KZNLA/TILM/ 020207190002

BOXO65 281 HN BO836092 JHO 31/03/25 80203585
BELGINTON44OML 15.000BELGRAVIA GIN & TONIC RTD CAN 44400.655% 6009.75-
HEPINKT24X200 2.000HALL & BRAM PINK TONIC WATER CAN160.B7 @ 0% 321,74-
HBLEMONADEZ24XZ200 1.000HALL & BRAM LEMONADE CAN 200ML R160.B7 160.87-
HBTONICZ24¥200 4,000HALL & BRAM TONIC WATER CAN 200M160.B7 643,48~
upliftment.
damages approved.
stock discarded.
grn. 7719
22.000- 7135.84-
1070.37-
B206.21-

TEEMS : 30 Days



